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Jason Burkey

United Companies

2273 River Road 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Grand Junction, CO 81505 Denver, CO 80203

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Colona Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1994-005, Acreage Reduction Request (AR-01) Approved

Mr. Burkey:

On May 28, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request
for release of further reclamation responsibility for the 36 acre portion of the Colona Pit permit
area that is currently under ownership by Uncompahgre Holdings, LLC. Division staff inspected the
site on June 18, 2019 and determined that the Operator has successfully completed reclamation of
the property. Therefore the Division has approved your request to reduce the permit area by 36
acres, resulting in a remaining permit area of 37.9 acres.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188

Cc: Brian Walche
Uncompahgre Holdings, LLC
21263 Hwy 50
Montrose, CO 81403
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